

Stephanie Allen Campbell

Health Services | (318)-357-5126 | campbells@nsula.edu

Professional Summary

Twenty-two-year experience as a registered nurse in ambulatory care and inpatients settings with a strong background in mental health and psychiatric nursing. Fifteen years as a clinical director in college health. Affiliation with the American College Health Association. Responsible for vision and implementation of major operational changes such as facility remodel, transition to electronic medical records and practice management, serving as a sentinel facility for the CDC, collaboration with state agencies to provide public health testing for college students.

Education

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING | DECEMBER 1993 | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Nursing
- RN License, Louisiana State Board of Nursing, January 1994-Present

Experience

DIRECTOR, HEALTH SERVICES | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | SEPTEMBER 2000-PRESENT

- Responsible for clinical evaluation, treatment, education and referral of eligible university students, administer injections prescribed by physicians, make appropriate referrals to contracted physicians or community resources, supervision of nursing staff and student workers, provide educational seminars at residence halls as requested, serve on committees as directed by supervisor, monitor inventory, purchase supplies, coordinate services with state and federal agencies, data collection, reporting, chair committees for hiring, training new employees, creation of workflow templates for electronic medical records, train staff on use of EMR.

PATIENT CARE COORDINATOR & ASSISTANT CLINICAL DIRECTOR | NATCHITOCHEs DAY TREATMENT CENTER | APRIL 1997 – AUGUST 2000

- Facilitated 3 nursing group therapy sessions per day, performed assessments including physical, emotional, and mental status, medication administration, teaching and monitoring patient progress, taking and implementing MD orders, discharge planning, formulation of treatment plans, program development supervision of 4 employees.

STAFF NURSE | NATCHITOCHEs DIALYSIS CENTER | OCTOBER 1996 – APRIL 1997

- Responsible for assessment of and monitoring patients prior to, during, and after hemodialysis treatments. Inventory, monitoring and administration of prescribed medications, access of hemodialysis ports and insure patients are connected to the prescribed bath. Disinfection of equipment, observing universal precautions and maintaining infection control policies. Supervision of 3-5 patient care technicians.

CHARGE NURSE | NATCHITOCHEs PARISH HOSPITAL – SENIOR CARE UNIT | MAY 1996 - OCTOBER 1996

- Facilitated 2 nursing group therapy sessions per day, administer prescribed medications, monitor and provide for activities of daily living of inpatient psychiatric patients in a locked, geriatric unit, monitoring vital signs, intake, output, physical assessment, mental status, and progress. Maintain the safety and security of all patients. Supervision of 3 mental health technicians, coordinating care with psychiatrist, and counselors. Responsible for documentation and implementing all MD orders.

CHARGE NURSE | CANE RIVER ADOLESCENT HOSPITAL | MARCH 1995-FEBRUARY 1996

- Participate on patient care team with psychiatrist, clinical nursing director, and licensed professional counselors. Monitor the activities, intake, output, interactions, medication administration of inpatient adolescent patients in a locked unit. Maintain the safety and security of all patients. Facilitate 2 nursing sessions each day. Monitor progress in relation to care plans, coordinate discharge plans and follow up care.

STAFF NURSE & OB/GYN CHARGE NURSE | NATCHITOCHE PARISH HOSPITAL | JANUARY 1994- FEBRUARY 1995

- Administered routine care of hospitalized patients on a medical/surgical floor for all age individuals. Performed physical assessment and implemented MD orders. Floated to ICU for constant monitoring and every 2- hour assessment of physical conditions.
- Charge nurse for OB/GYN floor including labor/delivery, newborn nursery, and postpartum units. Assessed patients for active labor, monitor laboring mother's progress, and unborn child's response to labor with internal and external fetal monitoring and interpret readings. Assist MD during delivery. Recover mother. Complete routine care of newborn, administering medications, monitor health status. Teach postpartum patients on self-care and newborn safety. Provide emotional support in the event of fetal demise.

Accomplishments/Honors

Supervisory Training Courses, State of Louisiana, April-June 2011

Psychiatric & Mental Health Nurse Certification, September 1998- August 2008

Bereavement Services Certified RTS Counselor, Gundersen Health System, 1999

Bereavement Services Certified RTS Coordinator, Gundersen Health System, 1999